
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, October 5, 2018 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

1 / 118





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, October 5, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE 
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

3 / 118



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may
take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 3, 2018 - 
APPROVE  

4) Proposed Agreement with VOYA, to administer services related to the Employer
401(a) and 457(b) Retirement Plans (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed Agreement with Crayon Software Experts, LLC, to purchase Microsoft
Licensing, maintenance and technical support, from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $844,495 (Fiscal Impact: $844,495;
Budgeted) -
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Proposed Purchasing agreements associated with the new building for technology
infrastructure, from October 11, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not
to exceed $1,500,000 (Fiscal Impact: $1,500,000; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Director of Government Affairs and
Business Development to attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO
Symposium in Washington DC, from November 11, 2018 through November 14,
2018, in  an amount not to exceed $4,047 (Fiscal Impact: $4,047; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

4 / 118



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

8) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Project Management Supervisor to
attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium in Washington DC, from
November 10, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an amount not to exceed $4,082
(Fiscal Impact: $4,082; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2018 and August 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for July 2018 and August 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be 
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working 
days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

5 / 118





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, August 3, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Rhoades, McGlew, Casas 

Members absent: Deats, Melendez 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed.
They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also,
the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on
a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE
AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK
YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

7 / 118



SUMMARY Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 8/3/2018 
Kern Health Systems

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on June 8, 2018 - APPROVED 
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez  

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the second quarter ending June 30, 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) – IRA COHEN, THE COHEN GROUP - UBS FINANCIAL,
HEARD; RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

5) Proposed modification to Policy 8.11-1 Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
and Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) – APPROVED
POLICY REVISIONS; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

6) Proposed Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Payspan, Inc., for
provider payment services from August 20, 2018 through August 20, 2021, in an
amount not to exceed $240,000.00 per year (Fiscal Impact: $240,000.00 per year
Estimated; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
Casas-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

7) Proposed Agreement with Coffey Communications, for the development, printing
and mailing of the member newsletter in English and Spanish from August 26, 2018
through August 26, 2019, in an amount not to exceed $119,483.00 per one year
(Fiscal Impact: $119,483.00 per one year; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED
TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

8) Proposed Amendment with Cognizant, for Provider Contract Modeling & Pricing
tool from August 9, 2018 through August 9, 2023, in an amount not to exceed
$1,489,162.00 per five years (Fiscal Impact: $1,489,162.00 per five years;
Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

9) Proposed Agreement with CDW-G, for the purchase of a Backup and Recovery
Solution from August 9, 2018 through August 9, 2021, in an amount not to exceed
$559,174.00 per three years (Fiscal Impact: $559,174.00 per three years;
Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

10) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Senior Network Systems
Administrator to attend the Microsoft Ignite Conference in Orlando, Florida, from
September 23, 2018 through September 28, 2018 in  an amount not to exceed
$4,771.00 (Fiscal Impact: $4,771.00; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO
KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Casas-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

8 / 118



SUMMARY Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 8/3/2018 
Kern Health Systems

11) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for May 2018 and June 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) – RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
Casas-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

12) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through
QNXT system for May 2018 and June  2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) – RECEIVED
AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Casas: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez

ADJOURNED TO FRIDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

9 / 118





To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

Date:  October 5, 2018 

Re:  New Administrator for KHS Retirement Plans 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In 2013 KHS contracted with TIAA-CREF (“TIAA”) to provide administrative services related to the 

employee 401(a) and 457(b) retirement plans (“‘Plans”). As of September 30, 2018 there is approximately

$17 million of assets in the Plans.  The Plans are for the benefit of KHS employees and their designated 

beneficiaries. The Plans are intended to provide participating employees long-term accumulation of savings 

through contributions to individual participant accounts and the earnings thereon. 

The Plan’s participants are expected to have different investment objectives, time horizons and risk 

tolerances. To meet these varying investment needs, participants are able to direct their account balances 

among a range of investment options to construct diversified portfolios that reasonably span the risk/return 

spectrum. Participants alone bear the risk of investment results from the options and their asset allocation. 

Discussion 

Over the last year or so, the KHS Human Resource Department (“HR”) has become very dissatisfied with the

level of service provided by TIAA. This has been exasperated by the switch from a dedicated service manager 

to being required to contact a call-center representative. Additionally, there has been an increase in employee 

complaints relating to the administration of the employee loan program and paperwork requirements for 

former employees to move their funds.  

In June of 2018, KHS issued an RFP to find another company to administer the KHS Plans with the goal of 

receiving proposals from vendors offering better services to KHS employees and better support to the HR 

department along with possibility of lowering the overall administrative expenses being charged to each

employee. The costs of the Plans are paid 100% by the Plan participants. 

After an extensive RFP process, the Fiduciary Committee recommends moving from TIAA to VOYA for the 

following reasons:  

1. Superior communication and education programs to assist employees to be better prepared for

retirement

2. State of the Art tools to support the online experience for KHS employees

3. Dedicated  team for client support to HR, which will reduce the administrative burden on HR

4. Lowest administrative fees/Reduction of $35,000 per year in administrative fees from the current

vendor

5. Local presence in Kern County with validated references from Kern Medical and Kern County

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

11 / 118



Ron Church from Ironwood Retirement Plan Consultants assisted KHS with the RFP process. Mr. Church is 

very familiar with the KHS Plans as KHS currently utilizes his services to assist KHS with evaluating the 

Plans investments, services and fees on an ongoing basis. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors to authorize the KHS CEO to execute agreements as necessary 

with Voya to administer services related to the Employee 401(a) and 457(b) Retirement Plans.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

12 / 118



TO: KHS Finance Committee 

FROM: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

DATE: October 5, 2018 

RE: Microsoft Licensing 

Background 

KHS leverages Microsoft software to operate the various desktops, core systems, and databases

within its infrastructure.   KHS is able to leverage the State of California’s contracted pricing with

Microsoft as a quasi-government agency.  Microsoft licenses its software through various channel

partners and has published an RFP to solicit a new channel partner to acquire the licensing. 

KHS performed its formal RFP process and performed vendor selection based on the vendor 

responses.   The following is an overview of the process and pricing with staff’s recommendation

and request of the Board. 

Requested Action 

Recommend Finance Committee to approve request and refer to the KHS Board of Directors to 

authorize CEO to execute contracts with Crayon Software Experts to purchase the Microsoft 

Licensing in an amount not to exceed $844,495 over three years in budgeted operating expenses.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

13 / 118



Microsoft Licensing

October 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

14 / 118



Agenda

• Overview

• Procurement Process

• Vendor Selection

• Board Request

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

15 / 118



Overview

3

KHS leverages Microsoft software to operate the various
desktops, core systems, and databases within its infrastructure.   
KHS is able to leverage the State of California’s contracted pricing 
with Microsoft as a quasi-government agency.  Microsoft
licenses its software through various channel partners and has 
published an RFP to solicit a new channel partner to acquire the
licensing.

KHS performed its formal RFP process and performed vendor
selection based on the vendor responses.   The following is an
overview of the process and pricing with staff’s recommendation
and request of the Board.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

16 / 118



Procurement Process

4

• Reviewed and Defined Licensing Needs

• Created and Published RFP

• Reviewed and Selected Vendor

• Create Recommendation and Presentation for Board

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

17 / 118



Vendor Selection

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

18 / 118



Board Request
• Authorize the CEO to execute contracts with Crayon Software

Experts to purchase the Microsoft Licensing in an amount not
to exceed $844,495 over three years in budgeted operating
expenses.

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

19 / 118



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

20 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

21 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

22 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

23 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

24 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

25 / 118





TO: KHS Finance Committee 

FROM: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

DATE: October 5, 2018 

RE: New Building Infrastructure 

Background 

Kern Health Systems will be relocating in the summer of 2019 to its new facility on Buck Owens 

Blvd.  The relocation of staff to new facilities will require various purchases of equipment and

services over the next twelve months.  KHS has begun publishing RFP’s for various systems that

are needed for the new building in 2018.  

In anticipation of the move, KHS has delayed various maintenance and support contacts on existing 

hardware, and is operating various systems beyond the manufacturer’s end of life.  This resulted in 

delayed purchasing for a variety of the requested systems. 

Due to the timelines for the purchases and the frequency of the Board meetings, staff is requesting

that the CEO be able to engage in various contracts and purchases to avoid delays.  

Requested Action 

Recommend the Finance Committee approve request and refer to the KHS Board of Directors to

authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated with the new building for technology 

infrastructure in the amount not to exceed $1,500,000 in the 2018 budgeted capital and expense. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

27 / 118



New Building Infrastructure

October 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

28 / 118



Agenda

• Overview

• Process Review

• Procurement

• Budget

• Board Request

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

29 / 118



Overview

Kern Health Systems will be relocating in the summer of 2019 to its new
facility on Buck Owens Blvd.  The relocation of staff to new facilities will
require various purchases of equipment and services over the next twelve
months.  KHS has begun publishing RFP’s for various systems that are
needed for the new building in 2018.

In anticipation of the move, KHS has delayed various maintenance and 
support contacts on existing hardware, and is operating various systems
beyond the manufacturer’s end of life.  This resulted in delayed
purchasing for a variety of the requested systems.

Due to the timelines for the purchases and the frequency of the Board
meetings, staff is requesting that the CEO be able to engage in various 
contracts and purchases to avoid delays.  

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

30 / 118



Process Review

• Delayed Hardware Replacements in 2017 and 2018

• Budgeted for the New Building Infrastructure in 2018 Capital budget

• Defined Requirements

• Conduct RFP/RFQ/Purchase Process

• Internal Contracts Committee Presentation and Approval

• Report Budget Status to the Board of Directors

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

31 / 118



Procurement

• Access Control

– SOFTWARE / BADGE ACCESS READERS / BADGES

• Intrusion Alarm/Detection

– SOFTWARE / PANIC SYSTEM / SENSORS / FIRE & POLICE INTEGRATION

• Surveillance Cameras

– SOFTWARE / CAMERAS / SECURITY STATION / RECORDING

• Core Networking

– SWITCHES / ROUTERS / FIREWALLS

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

32 / 118



Procurement

• Servers

– SERVERS / ENCLOSURES /

• Data Storage

– DISKS / ENCLOSURE

• Battery Backup

– DATA CLOSET BATTERIES / MAIN DATA CENTER BATTERIES

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

33 / 118



Budget

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

34 / 118



Board Request
• Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated with the

new building for technology infrastructure in the amount not
to exceed  $1,500,000 in the 2018 budgeted capital and
expense.

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

35 / 118



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

36 / 118



To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Jeremy McGuire, Director Government Affairs and Business Development 

Date:  October 5, 2018 

Re: Travel Request for KHS Project Management Director to Attend PMO Symposium 

2018 

Background 

The KHS Project Management Office (PMO) provides organizational support in connecting 

corporate strategy with business execution through effective project management practices that

maximize value. With increases in internal demand for complex project delivery, the PMO is

continually looking to improve the performance and delivery of our project portfolio as well as 

demonstrate the benefits the PMO can bring to KHS.  

The Project Management Institute (PMI) conducts an annual PMO symposium and this year’s 

focus is ‘Mastering Value Delivery’. The symposium offers over 60 sessions that will provide 

education, discussions and insights into the current trends and PMO best practices. The PMO 

Symposium® 2018 will support their core theme, Mastering Value Delivery, with two areas of 

focus: 1. The Resilient PMO: how you can develop new capabilities and incorporate tools and

techniques to accelerate value delivery for your organization in the long term.; and 2. Harnessing 

Disruptive Forces to Evolve Best Practices to Next Practices: how to leverage and adapt project

management methods and technologies to address ongoing disruption from new technology, 

market shifts, and social change. This conference only occurs once per year, and it will be the

first time a KHS employee has been in attendance.  

Benefit to KHS 

By attending this conference, Jeremy McGuire will be able to share experiences, build valuable

connections and develop practical solutions with more than 600 PMO leaders from around the

world. He will gain a deeper understanding of the focus areas and a broad view of how other

organizations manage their project management offices. The goal is to come away with

approaches that can be applied to the KHS PMO. Jeremy plans to attend sessions that focus on

high level PMO strategy and direction. Sessions include:  

 The PMO in the Age of Disruption

 The PMO and the Office of Strategy Management

 Improving Your PMO's Worth Through Customer Engagement and Enlightenment

 Utilizing Essential Leadership to Create and Sustain a PMO

Requested Action  

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

37 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

38 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

39 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

40 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

41 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

42 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

43 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

44 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

45 / 118



Date/Time Event/Topic Jeremy McGuire

Sunday 11/11

2:00pm Registration Registration

2:30pm Orientation Orientation

4:30pm Breakout Sessions #105-Agile Program Management: Frequent Delivery and Change for Business Results

1) Find out how agile measurements show how the product is progressing and how the PMO can 

evaluate progress.

2) Understand how to use those measures to promote autonomy, mastery, and purpose within the 

program and with management/sponsorship.

3) Explore how to work with any existing structures, such as a PMO, to create more agile programs.

Monday 11/12

8:45am Opening Plenary Session #202-Opening Session - PMI 2018 Thought Leadership Series & Exectuive Panel

•PMI President and CEO, Mark Langley

•Executive Panelists: To be announced

•Panel Moderator: To be 

10:34am Opening Keynote Address #203-Opening Keynote Address: Dick Costolo, CEO of Twitter (2010-2015)

"From Twitter to a New Economy"

2:15pm Breakout Sessions #209-From PMO of the Year to PMO 2.0

1) Understand the project advisory board concept for increasing alignment and strategic value.

2) Learn about the integration model for an organization's PMO, office of strategy, performance, and 

change management.

3) Discover new ideas to continuously improve a PMO's core functions.

3:45pm Breakout Sessions #221-Evolving Value Delivery Capabilities - What are Your "Next Practices?"

1) Gain insights on the current trends of value delivery capabilities.

2) Adapt and build practices to fit the needs of your project and organization.

3) Leverage approaches on how to evolve best practices to next practices.

Tuesday 11/13

9:00am Breakout Sessions #302-PMO of the Year Finalists - Achieving Award Winning Results

Join this insightful session and hear leaders from the 2018 PMO of the Year Award top three finalists 

who will share their PMO stories and best practices. 

11:00am Fireside Chat #311-Executive Fireside Chat: The PMO in the Age of Disruption

This session brings together experienced executives to share their perspectives and insights on 

managing projects and change when disruption is a constant in their value delivery.

1:00pm Offsite Learning Excursion

1:30pm Breakout Sessions #319-The PMO and the Office of Strategy Management

1) Recognize the differences and similarities between the roles of the PMO and the OSM.

2) Identify ways to connect, or merge the PMO with the OSM.

3) Take away tips on how to transform your PMO into a more efficient strategic entity.

2:45pm Breakout Sessions #324-Utilizing Essential Leadership to Create and Sustain a PMO

1) Gain implementation strategies for stakeholder cultural behavior change.

2) Discover new tools for communicating vision to organizational stakeholders.

3) Learn how to developing PMO organizational effectiveness metrics.

PMO Symposium 2018 - Novevember 11-14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

46 / 118



4:15pm Breakout Sessions #335-Improving Your PMO's Worth Through Customer Engagement and Enlightenment

1) Discuss pain points and solutions in establishing your PMO.

2) Identify what it takes to maintain and further an impactful and value-added PMO.

3) Illustrate how best to collaborate and engage business partners.

Wednesday 11/14

9:15am Breakout Sessions #404-Power Talk

Leveraging Project Management in the Era of Emerging Technologies 

1) Gain tips on how to coach teams to gather requirements and understand how the new technology 

will impact the customer or end user.

2) Take away insights on how to prioritize and lay out a definitive timeline with concise milestone 

information.

3) Leverage relationships to lead strategy delivery.

Defrag Your Brain: The Art of Focus, Resilience, and Productivity 

1) Learn proven antidotes to information overload, multitasking, and stress.

2) Become more effective, productive, and resilient by learning time management, relaxation, and 

brain-enhancing techniques.

3) Reframe negative thoughts and emotions by learning practical skills to help you become more 

focused and present. 

11:45am Closing Keynote Speaker #406-Closing Keynote Speaker: Luke Williams

"Disruptive Technologies: How to Prepare for What's Coming Next"

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

47 / 118





To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Jeremy McGuire, Director Government Affairs and Business Development 

Date:  October 5, 2018 

Re: Travel Request for KHS Project Management Supervisor to Attend PMO

Symposium 2018 

Background 

The KHS Project Management Office (PMO) provides organizational support in connecting 

corporate strategy with business execution through effective project management practices that

maximize value. With increases in internal demand for complex project delivery, the PMO is 

continually looking to improve the performance and delivery of our project portfolio as well as 

demonstrate the benefits the PMO can bring to KHS. 

The Project Management Institute (PMI) conducts an annual PMO symposium and this year’s

focus is ‘Mastering Value Delivery’. The symposium offers over 60 sessions that will provide 

education, discussions and insights into the current trends and PMO best practices. The PMO 

Symposium® 2018 will support their core theme, Mastering Value Delivery, with two areas of 

focus: 1. The Resilient PMO: how you can develop new capabilities and incorporate tools and 

techniques to accelerate value delivery for your organization in the long term.; and 2. Harnessing 

Disruptive Forces to Evolve Best Practices to Next Practices: how to leverage and adapt project

management methods and technologies to address ongoing disruption from new technology,

market shifts, and social change. This conference only occurs once per year, and it will be the

first time a KHS employee has been in attendance.   

Benefit to KHS 

By attending this conference, LaVonne Banks will be able to share common issues and best

practices, build valuable connections and develop practical solutions with more than 600 PMO

leaders from around the world. She will gain a deeper understanding of the focus areas and a 

broad view of how other organizations manage their projects and company project portfolio. The 

goal is to come away with approaches that can be applied to the KHS PMO. LaVonne plans to

attend sessions that are process and procedure driven. Sessions include: 

 Agile Enterprise Scaling

 Critical Soft Skills for PMO Leadership

 Establishing a High Performing PMO

 The Right People Working on the Right Projects at the Right Time

 Team of Teams - Integrating a Product, Process, and Phases Team Approach

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

49 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

50 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

51 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

52 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

53 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

54 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

55 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

56 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

57 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

58 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

59 / 118



Date/Time Event/Topic LaVonne Banks

Sunday 11/11

2:00pm Registration Registration

2:30pm Orientation Orientation

4:30pm Breakout Sessions #104-Year of Living Dangerously: Being a Product Owner for an Agile Transformation

1) Learn how to drive shared project accountability across business, execution, and operational 

leadership.

2) Learn how the agile product owner approach was an enabling force behind the agile center of

excellence.

3) Demonstrate an approach used to commence, develop, and sustain an agile practice within a large-

scale enterprise. 

Monday 11/12

8:45am Opening Plenary Session #202-Opening Session - PMI 2018 Thought Leadership Series & Exectuive Panel

•PMI President and CEO, Mark Langley

•Executive Panelists: To be announced

•Panel Moderator: To be 

10:34am Opening Keynote Address #203-Opening Keynote Address: Dick Costolo, CEO of Twitter (2010-2015)

"From Twitter to a New Economy"

2:15pm Breakout Sessions #207-The PMO Leader's Toolkit: Delivering High Value at Low Cost

1) Find out who the customers of your PMO are and what they need from you.

2) Learn how to establish the "minimum necessary" threshold of artifacts and data points.

3) Gain insight into project management data analytics.

3:45pm Breakout Sessions #217A-Organizational Project Management - Creating Sustainability Through Repeatable Processes

1) Understand how to realize the benefits of OPM.

2) See how changing to a project culture will help achieve strategic results.

3) Learn how to develop, choose, and implement the right methodology. 

Tuesday 11/13

9:00am Breakout Sessions #308-Critical Soft Skills for PMO Leadership

1) Take away techniques to hone your soft skills.

2) Enhance your PMO leadership ability.

3) Leverage your skills to expand the value of your PMO.

11:00am Fireside Chat #311-Executive Fireside Chat: The PMO in the Age of Disruption

This session brings together experienced executives to share their perspectives and insights on 

managing projects and change when disruption is a constant in their value delivery.

1:00pm Offsite Learning Excursion (these will likely be full by the time we get approval)

1:30pm Breakout Sessions #316-The Agile Enterprise Scaling Agile Practices to the Enterprise

1) Apply gross-level estimates in strategic planning for valuation with clear decomposition 

connectivity through progressive elaboration and rolling-wave planning.

2) Realize effective stakeholder engagement with affinity mapping and visual indicators.

3) Applying agile practices in non-IT environments to achieve early value.

2:45pm Breakout Sessions #326-Establishing a High Performing PMO - Lessons Learned

1) Provide an overview of common challenges managers and decision makers face when 

implementing a PMO.

2) Provide an overview of the processes and procedures used to baseline, mature, and optimize 

existing in-place governance.

3) Discuss how toolsets, such as MS Project and Project Server, are used to facilitate process and 

upward reporting. 

PMO Symposium 2018 - Novevember 11-14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

60 / 118



4:15pm Breakout Sessions #333-Blockchain Strategic Initiatives in Project Management

1) Understand what blockchain is and how it works.

2) See how blockchain can be applied to various aspects of a PMO.

3) Take away tips on how to implement blockchain within a PMO in a manner that reduces

organizational 

Wednesday 11/14

9:15am Breakout Sessions #404-Power Talk

The Right People Working on the Right Projects at the Right Time 

1) Understand strategic planing and execution to help ensure a successful project portfolio 

management (PPM) implementation.

2) Gain insights on transformation practices that enable gloal organizations to go from good to great.

3) Assess how to best approach change management planning to ensure the right transformation 

occurs.

Team of Teams - Integrating a Product, Process, and Phases Team Approach

1) Understand how “team of teams” structures can cross products (WBS), processes, and phases.

2) Gain insight into evolving team structures on complex federal projects and learn how they help 

manage innovation amidst constant change.

3) See the reasons behind the expanded approach and how it can accelerate value delivery.

11:45am Closing Keynote Speaker #406-Closing Keynote Speaker: Luke Williams

"Disruptive Technologies: How to Prepare for What's Coming Next"

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

61 / 118





To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  October 5, 2018 

Re:  July 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The July results reflect a $887,840 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $913,422 favorable

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.2 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.9 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than

expected budgeted rate increase from the State ($.8 million) and higher than expected

Maternity revenue($.1 million).

B) $1.8 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.5

million).

C) $.7 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase  from the State ($.4 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.4

million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

D) $.5 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation primarily due to higher than expected

claim payment recoveries from the prior year where KHS was not primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.4 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services by SPD and Family & Other members.

B) $.4 million unfavorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to higher than expected

utilization by Expansion and Family & Other members.

C) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

utilization by Expansion and SPD members.

D) $.8 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than

expected utilization.

E) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for additional

unbudgeted Proposition 56 expenses.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

63 / 118



The July Medical Loss Ratio is 93.0% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The July 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.2% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 7 months ended July 31, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of

$3,048,966. This is a $6,094,855 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $8.4 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.2% 

which is slightly favorable to the 94.3% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense 

Ratio is 5.0% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

64 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

65 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

66 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

67 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

68 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

69 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

70 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

71 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

72 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

73 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

74 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

75 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

76 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

77 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

78 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

79 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

80 / 118



To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  October 5, 2018 

Re:  August 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The August results reflect a $689,436 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $699,759 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $7.1 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.8 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than

expected budgeted rate increase from the State ($.3 million), higher than expected enrollment

($.3 million), higher than expected Maternity revenue ($1.1 million) and accounting for

unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($1.0 million) and offset against

amounts included in item 2C below.

B) $2.2 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.4

million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.5

million) and offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

C) $1.2 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase  from the State ($.4 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.4

million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.2

million) and offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $6.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.8 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services by Expansion and Family & Other

members.

B) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than

expected utilization by Expansion and Family & Other members.

C) $1.8 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for

unbudgeted Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis offset against revenue mention under

items1A-1C above.

D) $1.9 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily

due to a recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk

Corridor which limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for

the period July 2016 – June 2017.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

81 / 118



The August Medical Loss Ratio is 93.4% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The 

August Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.2% which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 8 months ended August 31, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of

$3,738,402. This is a $6,794,613 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.9 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.1% 

which is slightly favorable to the 94.2% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense 

Ratio is 5.0% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

82 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

83 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

84 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

85 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

86 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

87 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

88 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

89 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

90 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

91 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

92 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

93 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

94 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

95 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

96 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

97 / 118



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

98 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v

e
r 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 
IN

C
 

8
1

4
,2

6
9

.9
8

 
2

,4
8

7
,7

9
2

.4
4

 
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
3

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L

L
C

7
9
4
,2
3
2
.1
4

2
,0

8
4

,0
8

2
.0

5
 

M
E

D
IC

A
L

/N
O

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
6
8
6

A
L

L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
1
8
,3
6
1
.3
0

6
8

3
,4

9
6

.4
8

 
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 
C

R
IM

E
 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 C

Y
B

E
R

; 
M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 C
A

R
E

 

E
R

R
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 N
F

L
O

D
D

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

2
0

1
8

-1
9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
3

9
5

,4
8

5
.8

4
 

2
,7

6
2

,9
9

8
.2

6
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1

8
4

5
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

2
4
7
,1
6
2
.2
4

2
4

7
,1

6
2

.2
4

 
2

0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

2
3

5
,3

6
8

.0
5

 
1

,2
0

5
,3

2
7

.5
3

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

 C
A

. 
IN

C
9

7
,3

7
7

.0
8

 
9

7
,3

7
7

.0
8

 
2

0
1

8
/2

0
1

9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L

Y
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
IN

C
.

8
8

,8
6

8
.5

4
 

6
6

0
,9

7
8

.5
2

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

8
3

,3
3

4
.0

0
 

6
5

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

 
C

E
S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 -

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
S

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

7
7

,5
6

9
.2

0
 

1
,4

5
4

,5
5

9
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

6
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

2
3

3
,8

5
9

.0
4

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
3

4
6

0
T

H
E

 G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

5
8

,5
9

0
.2

6
 

4
0

9
,9

8
9

.6
9

 
2

0
1

8
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  
  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

5
1

,4
2

9
.0

5
 

2
0

2
,3

1
1

.4
4

 
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

6
8

5
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
IF

T
 C

A
R

D
 C

O
R

P
4

7
,4

7
0

.5
0

 
2

8
4

,2
9

8
.9

6
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

4
6

,8
6

0
.9

4
 

2
2

5
,9

2
1

.2
0

 
O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L

L
C

4
0

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

4
7

6
,0

0
3

.2
4

 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

, 
IN

C
.

4
0

,2
6

8
.2

5
 

4
0

,2
6

8
.2

5
 

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

-S
IT

E
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-F
O

R
M

 

D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
3

1
,1

7
4

.4
4

 
2

1
0

,3
6

1
.9

6
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I
N

C
.

3
0

,1
0

7
.5

8
 

1
0

9
,3

8
9

.8
3

 
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2

5
,6

8
7

.8
3

 
2

5
4

,5
5

4
.0

9
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /
 M

IS

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L

L
C

2
4

,6
2

3
.5

0
 

5
7

,8
5

8
.5

8
 

M
-F

IL
E

S
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
.

2
3

,0
9

4
.2

3
 

1
5

0
,2

7
9

.1
3

 
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 
M

A
R

C
H

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
2
9
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
2

1
,2

6
4

.3
9

 
  
3

5
2

,0
1

7
.6

1
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L

IN
G

/ 

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

99 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v

e
r 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
1

8
,3

5
4

.7
0

 
1

7
8

,5
2

6
.9

2
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

8
,3

1
8

.5
9

 
1

0
6

,1
0

2
.8

2
 

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

1
8

,1
0

8
.1

1
 

1
4

1
,3

9
2

.5
2

 
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L

O
N

G
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 C
A

L
L

S
M

IS
 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

,5
2

5
.2

5
 

1
1

8
,2

1
2

.2
5

 
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

1
7

,3
9

7
.3

4
 

3
9

,6
2

8
.9

6
 

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

ID
IA

N
 H

C
M

, 
IN

C
.

1
6

,7
0

5
.2

6
 

7
8

,9
5

3
.1

2
 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 &

 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

1
5

,8
9

0
.1

1
 

9
1

2
,9

4
8

.8
0

 
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1
4
0
8

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
1

5
,2

9
2

.3
0

 
2

6
8

,5
9

5
.9

0
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6

- 
L

A
T

IT
U

D
E

 E
5

4
8

0
, 
1

 D
E

L
L

 S
M

A
R

T
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
, 
6

5
1

0
, 
2

0
 

O
P

T
IP

L
E

X
 3

0
5

0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

C
A

R
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L

L
C

1
4

,9
1

6
.2

2
 

1
0

2
,0

9
6

.2
2

 
2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

4
,6

4
6

.3
2

 
1

0
3

,8
5

7
.5

3
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 F

L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IE

 L
. 
C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
1

3
,9

3
1

.3
6

 
1

3
,9

3
1

.3
6

 
2

0
1

8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
4

4
6

7
M

E
D

IS
O

F
T

R
X

, 
L

L
C

,
1

3
,7

5
7

.6
0

 
9

5
,9

8
5

.1
8

 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
3

,3
2

3
.9

2
 

8
9

1
,8

0
1

.9
7

 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

1
2
,7
5
0
.0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
1
2
,7
3
2
.5
3

5
7

,9
6

6
.0

6
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1
2
,7
2
1
.6
2

1
1

0
,4

6
2

.0
3

 
2

0
1

8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L

A
IM

S
/P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

4
8

,9
9

7
.5

0
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

4
,2

1
9

,1
3

0
.5

7
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

4
,2

1
9

,1
3

0
.5

7
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
9

8
,0

0
3

.6
3

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0

1
8

4
,5

1
7

,1
3

4
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

100 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
,7

6
2
,9

9
8
.2

6
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

8
7
,7

9
2
.4

4
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T4
7

38
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L
L

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
,0

8
4
,0

8
2
.0

5
 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
-M

A
Y

 2
0
1
8
  

M
E

D
IC

A
L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

5
4
,5

5
9
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

0
5
,3

2
7
.5

3
 

N
O

V
. 

- 
D

E
C

. 
2
0
1
7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 J
U

N
E

 2
0
1
8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 

U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
 

2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 

G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
9
1
2
,9

4
8
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
S

E
P

T
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ,

 M
A

Y
 2

0
1
8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I

N
C

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
9
1
,8

0
1
.9

7
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

N
E

. 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

8
3
,4

9
6
.4

8
 

E
A

R
T

H
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 

C
R

IM
E

 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

F
ID

U
C

IA
R

Y
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
Y

B
E

R
; 

M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 C

A
R

E
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
, 

E
A

R
T

H
Q

U
A

K
E

 &
 

N
F

L
O

D
D

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 2

0
1
8

-1
9

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

6
0
,9

7
8
.5

2
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 J

U
N

E
  

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
 

C
E

S
 D

IR
E

C
T

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 1

2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L
 F

E
E

 /
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 

A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

6
/5

/1
8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 T

R
U

E
-U

P
 F

O
R

 2
0
1
7
 

U
S

A
G

E
/U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

7
6
,0

0
3
.2

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

N
E

, 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
0
9
,9

8
9
.6

9
 

2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T2
2

92
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

5
2
,0

1
7
.6

1
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
4
,2

9
8
.9

6
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

7
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

101 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T1
4

08
D

E
L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6
8
,5

9
5
.9

0
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 

1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 
6
5
1
0
, 

2
0
 

O
P

T
IP

L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5
4
,5

5
4
.0

9
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
 

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T1
0

01
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

6
,8

5
4

.5
1

 
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
G

R
A

N
TS

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3
3
,8

5
9
.0

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

N
E

. 
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2
5
,9

2
1
.2

0
 

2
0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

1
0
,3

6
1
.9

6
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 2
0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
2
,3

1
1
.4

4
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7
8
,5

2
6
.9

2
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 &
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 H

IR
E

 S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5
6
,1

1
7
.8

8
 

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 
O

T
H

E
R

 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
0
,2

7
9
.1

3
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

; 
M

A
R

C
H

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
1
,3

9
2
.5

2
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
, 

L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
5
,1

7
0
.8

3
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/ 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
8
,2

1
2
.2

5
 

 2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 

C
L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1

8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 

A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
0
,4

6
2
.0

3
 

2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
9
,3

8
9
.8

3
 

N
E

W
S

L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
6
,1

0
2
.8

2
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
3
,8

5
7
.5

3
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
2
,0

9
6
.2

2
 

2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 

C
L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
0
,1

3
8
.4

9
 

2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 

Q
N

X
T

 C
O

R
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

102 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

  
C

A
 I

N
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
7
,3

7
7
.0

8
 

2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 

L
L
C

,
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

5
,9

8
5
.1

8
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
6
,7

3
8
.4

2
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

8
,9

5
3
.1

2
 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I

M
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

7
,5

7
3
.5

7
 

4
3
9
3
9
1

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
5
,8

5
6
.0

1
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

5
,7

6
4
.6

1
 

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
1
,8

7
8
.5

9
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
6
,6

1
2
.1

2
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I

M
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
-A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

4
,1

8
6
.8

5
 

D
E

C
.,

 2
0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

0
,2

2
8
.3

1
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 F

O
R

 

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I

N
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

0
,1

6
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
 

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
7
,9

6
6
.0

6
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
7
,8

5
8
.5

8
 

M
-F

IL
E

S
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
4
,1

8
9
.0

0
 

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
 

W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

103 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
8
,9

9
7
.5

0
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
8
,4

0
6
.2

4
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

4
,2

5
4
.0

4
 

N
O

V
 2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

, 
&

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

2
,9

8
6
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
,6

2
1
.0

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

 I
N

C
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
,2

6
8
.2

5
 

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

-S
IT

E
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

F
O

R
 5

 F
O

R
M

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I

N
C

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 S
B

1
3
7
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I

N
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
9
,6

2
8
.9

6
 

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
/R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

IO
N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

D
A

V
IN

C
I 

C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
  

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
7
,2

3
0
.4

3
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
6
,3

5
9
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I

N
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
6
,2

4
4
.8

0
 

C
A

N
O

N
 I

M
A

G
E

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 

S
C

A
N

N
E

R
, 

W
IT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 

M
IS

 -
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
,1

6
4
.5

2
 

2
0
1
8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
,0

1
6
.4

2
 

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
5
,6

7
1
.5

0
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

5
,1

7
9
.9

5
 

D
E

C
 1

7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I

N
C

. 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

3
,3

9
2
.3

0
 

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

2
,8

2
1
.5

0
 

C
E

L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 

M
IS

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
1
,9

6
2
.6

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
1
,3

6
0
.5

1
 

O
C

T
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
, 

2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
,6

2
5
.0

0
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

104 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
,5

1
3
.0

2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
5
 C

IS
C

O
 I

P
 

P
H

O
N

E
S

 &
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, 
1
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 P

R
O

 D
O

C
K

S
, 

A
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

IE
S

, 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
,4

6
1
.6

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8
,7

8
2
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8
,1

3
0
.0

9
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

7
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

B
IL

L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I

N
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

IN
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

7
,1

1
9
.9

8
 

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 V

O
U

C
H

E
R

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
2
3
2

D
L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I

N
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6
,3

0
8
.8

0
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 

L
L
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
4
,8

7
1
.0

0
 

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

4
,1

0
5
.0

0
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
9
0
6

E
V

E
R

L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
3
,7

6
0
.0

0
 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 F

O
R

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
A

ID
 U

N
D

E
R

 I
N

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L
 M

O
N

T
E

 M
E

D
 C

K
 1

0
2
4
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 

G
R

O
U

P
, 

L
L
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
,9

4
0
.8

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
,8

3
6
.9

3
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 V
ID

E
O

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T1
0

22
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,4
8

9
.2

0
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 C
A

R
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
,9

2
7
.3

2
 

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
,6

7
7
.0

1
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
8
,2

1
5
.4

7
 

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7
,7

5
6
.3

4
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

105 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

6
,4

5
3
.7

5
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 

IN
C

  
 *

**
*

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
M

P
 O

N
-S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
,2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
9
2
1

D
O

U
B

L
E

T
R

E
E

 H
O

T
E

L
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,7

2
4
.9

9
 

H
E

D
IS

 D
IN

N
E

R
 T

O
 A

C
K

N
O

W
L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 

F
E

E
S

 &
 M

IS
C

E
L
L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,6

2
0
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 

Y
A

V
A

D
 &

 M
. 

K
U

M
A

R
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I

N
C

 T
. 

D
E

N
A

T
A

L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
,7

5
1
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

3
,9

9
1
.0

0
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L
 F

O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 2

N
D

 C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 &
 S

E
A

L
IN

G
 O

F
 

E
L
E

V
E

N
 A

T
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IA

 C
R

E
G

G
E

T
T

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3
,9

3
1
.3

6
 

2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 D
O

T
IM

A
G

E
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
**

**
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

3
,3

4
9
.0

3
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 2
0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
 

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 

R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

M
A

Y
-D

E
C

,2
0
1
7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
,6

0
8
.1

9
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
 

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
8
3

C
L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1
,7

9
7
.0

8
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

106 / 118



J
U

L
Y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
 I

N
C

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
,9

1
7
.0

0
 

G
o
T

o
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 G

o
T

o
 W

E
B

IN
A

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
M

IS

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
,6

5
1
.3

7
 

S
A

G
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
2
3
9

C
O

A
S

T
 T

O
 C

O
A

S
T

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

**
**

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
,2

1
6
.0

2
 

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,1

4
4
.8

2
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 &

  
S

P
R

IN
G

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I

N
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
4
,7

5
2
,6

7
3
.5

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
4
,7

5
2
,6

7
3
.5

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

7
9
,1

3
7
.5

1
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 J

U
L
Y

, 
 2

0
1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
,4

3
1
,8

1
1
.0

9
 

N
o
te

:
**

*N
e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
ly

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

107 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
2

9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

  
  
  
2
,5

8
3
,6

5
4
.8

5
 

5
,0

7
1
,4

4
7
.2

9
  
  
  
  

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

  
  
  
  
 4

8
0

,6
9

0
.8

2
 

1
,3

7
2
,4

9
2
.7

9
  
  
  
  

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 4

7
2

,9
2

0
.4

1
 

2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
  
  
  
  

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
0

4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
  
  
  
  
 3

9
5

,8
1

6
.6

0
 

3
,1

5
8
,8

1
4
.8

6
  
  
  
  

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
2

3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
 2

3
5

,9
8

6
.4

5
 

1
,4

4
1
,3

1
3
.9

8
  
  
  
  

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 

A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
4
0
8

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
  
  
  
  
 1

9
2

,2
9

7
.5

6
 

4
6

0
,8

9
3
.4

6
  
  
  
  
  
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4

8
0

, 
1
 D

E
L
L

 S
M

A
R

T
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
, 
6
5

1
0

, 
2
0

 O
P

T
IP

L
E

X
 

3
0

5
0

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 

R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
2
7

2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
,9

4
0

.8
3

 
7
5

0
,9

1
9
.3

5
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
6

0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 7

9
,6

6
9

.7
2

 
2
8

1
,9

8
1
.1

6
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
5

8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
3
5

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
3
4

6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
,5

0
7

.9
9

 
4
6

9
,4

9
7
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6

8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
,0

1
2

.4
4

 
3
3

6
,3

1
1
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
1

9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
,2

4
4

.1
4

 
2
6

6
,1

6
5
.3

4
  
  
  
  
  
 

 O
C

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4
6

9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
,2

8
0

.0
0

 
5
1

5
,2

8
3
.2

4
  
  
  
  
  
 

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
5

8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1
3

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
7

0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
,3

8
4

.0
6

 
1
7

8
,6

6
3
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 
M

A
R

C
H

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
3

0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
,8

0
7

.0
0

 
2
3

6
,1

6
8
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
,5

7
5

.0
0

 
2
5

,5
7

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
E

D
IA

 -
  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5

4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
,7

5
8

.6
7

 
1
6

1
,1

5
1
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L

S
M

IS
 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

108 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
3

9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,3

1
8

.5
9

 
1
2

4
,4

2
1
.4

1
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
C

H
O

O
L
 W

E
L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
C

H
O

O
L
 W

E
L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
1
1

L
A

M
O

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
C

H
O

O
L
 W

E
L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
9
8

K
E

R
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
C

H
O

O
L
 W

E
L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
C

H
O

O
L
 W

E
L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6

5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,0

2
5

.9
4

 
9
2

,8
8

1
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
3
0

1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L

Y
, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
,9

4
7

.2
5

 
1
3

5
,1

5
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

 2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,9

6
9

.4
0

 
1
5

,9
6

9
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
2
4

1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,3

6
2

.8
3

 
1
9

3
,8

8
9
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
0

1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
.*

**
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,1

3
5

.0
0

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,1

3
5

.0
0

 
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
- 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

- 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 W

IT
H

 

G
E

N
E

R
IC

 C
O

D
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

M
IS

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,9

2
2

.9
8

 
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
7

,7
8

2
.0

2
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,5

2
2

.9
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
5

,6
1

9
.2

1
 

2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
, 
D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,7

2
8

.3
0

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
,1

3
4

.5
4

 
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,6

5
0

.0
0

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
,6

4
7

.5
0

 
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,8

1
5

.4
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
,4

4
4

.4
5

 
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
/R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

IO
N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
9
6
8

Z
IP

R
E

C
R

U
IT

E
R

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,7

9
0

.9
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,7

9
0

.9
9

 
R

E
U

S
A

B
L
E

 O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 S
L
O

T
S

. 
IT

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

S
 C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

, 

U
S

E
 F

R
E

E
-T

E
X

T
 "

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

",
 H

E
L
P

 P
R

E
-S

C
R

E
E

N
/F

IL
T

E
R

 

C
A

N
D

ID
A

T
E

S
.

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
3
6

S
E

E
P

O
IN

T
, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

2
6

.8
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

2
6

.8
9

 
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  
 5

/3
0

/1
8

-5
/2

9
/1

9
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

F
O

R
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 U
S

E
 T

H
E

IR
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 S

E
L
F

-S
E

R
V

IC
E

 T
O

O
L
S

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

109 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
8

8
4

G
A

IN
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 S
B

1
3

7
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

D
A

T
A

 V
A

L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

  
  
  
5
,2

2
4
,7

6
3
.1

9
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
5
,2

2
4
,7

6
3
.1

9
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

  
  
  
  
 2

6
5

,9
4

0
.5

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 A

U
G

 2
0

1
8

5
,4

9
0
,7

0
3
.7

1
  
  
 

N
o
te

:

**
*N

e
w

 v
e
n
d
o

rs
 o

v
e
r 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
ly

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

110 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 
  
  
5
,0

7
1
,4

4
7
.2

9
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
  
  
3
,1

5
8
,8

1
4
.8

6
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T4
7

3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 

L
L

C
  
  
2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
 

D
E

C
 2

0
1

7
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8

  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,4

5
7
,3

3
4
.2

9
  
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
1
,4

4
1
,3

1
3
.9

8
 

N
O

V
. 

- 
D

E
C

. 
2
0
1
7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

  
  
1
,3

7
2
,4

9
2
.7

9
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0

1
7

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
1

0
7

1
C

L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
  
  

2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

9
1
5
,4

4
8
.8

0
  
  
  
 

S
E

P
T

- 
D

E
C

. 
2
0

1
7

 ,
 M

A
Y

 2
0

1
8

 H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 /

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
 7

5
0
,9

1
9
.3

5
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 J

U
L

Y
 2

0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
2

6
8

6
A

L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

  
  
  
 6

8
3
,4

9
6
.4

8
 

E
A

R
T

H
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
; 

W
O

R
K

E
R

'S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

; 

C
R

IM
E

 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

F
ID

U
C

IA
R

Y
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 

C
Y

B
E

R
; 

M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 C

A
R

E
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
, 

E
A

R
T

H
Q

U
A

K
E

 &
 N

F
L
O

D
D

 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
0
1
8
-1

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
3

1
3

0
O

P
T

U
M

IN
S

IG
H

T
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
 6

5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
 

C
E

S
 D

IR
E

C
T

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 1

2
/1

7
 -

 1
2

/1
8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
E

E
 /

 O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 

A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
2

7
0

4
M

C
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 L
L
C

  
  
  
 5

9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

6
/5

/1
8

- 
6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2

1
6

7
P

G
&

E
  
  
  
 5

4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

/A
N

N
U

A
L

 T
R

U
E

-U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1

7
 

U
S

A
G

E
/U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
  
  
  
 5

1
5
,2

8
3
.2

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

, 
2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
3

4
6

0
T

H
E

 G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

  
  
  
 4

6
9
,4

9
7
.6

8
 

2
0
1

8
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T

A
L

  
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T1
4

0
8

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

  
  
  
 4

6
0
,8

9
3
.4

6
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8

0
, 

1
 D

E
L

L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 
6
5

1
0

, 
2
0

 

O
P

T
IP

L
E

X
 3

0
5
0

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T2
2

9
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
  
  
  
 3

5
3
,1

1
1
.8

3
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L

IN
G

/ 

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
 3

5
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L

T
4

6
8

5
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
IF

T
 C

A
R

D
 C

O
R

P
  
  
  
 3

3
6
,3

1
1
.4

0
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
 2

8
1
,9

8
1
.1

6
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

  
  
  
 2

6
6
,1

6
5
.3

4
 

2
0
1

8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
  
  
  
 2

5
4
,5

5
4
.0

9
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /

 M
IS

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
 2

4
7
,7

8
2
.0

2
 

J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2
0

1
8

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

111 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

8
4

5
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

  
  
  
 2

4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
 

2
0
1

8
-2

0
1

9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T1
0

0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 C
E

N
T

E
R

   
   

  2
4

6
,8

5
4

.5
1

 
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
G

R
A

N
TS

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
  
  
  
 2

3
6
,1

6
8
.9

6
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 2
0

1
8

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
  
  
  
 1

9
3
,8

8
9
.7

5
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 &
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 H

IR
E

 S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
 1

7
8
,6

6
3
.1

9
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L

P
 -

 M
IS

 -
2

  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

M
A

R
C

H
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
  
  
  
 1

6
1
,1

5
1
.1

9
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
, 

L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L

L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

1
8

3
M

IL
L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
  
  
  
 1

6
0
,3

0
7
.3

8
 

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
V

A
L
U

E
-

B
A

S
E

D
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

IN
G

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

, 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
 1

3
5
,1

5
9
.5

0
 

 2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

  
  
  
 1

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

  
 C

O
.

  
  
  
 1

2
5
,1

7
0
.8

3
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/ 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
  
  
  
 1

2
4
,4

2
1
.4

1
 

2
0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

4
6

9
D

S
T

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
 1

1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 

A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 A

D
J
U

S
T

E
D

 

C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
  
  
  
 1

1
5
,6

1
9
.2

1
 

2
0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

4
7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

  
  
  
 1

1
3
,2

4
7
.8

9
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 F

L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
  
  
  
 1

1
0
,4

6
2
.0

3
 

2
0
1

8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L

A
IM

S
/P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
C

L
A

IM
S

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I
N

C
.

  
  
  
 1

0
9
,3

8
9
.8

3
 

N
E

W
S

L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
IL

IN
G

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
 1

0
5
,2

2
3
.6

5
 

2
0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

9
6

0
L

O
C

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
L

A
N

S
 O

F
  

C
A

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 9

7
,3

7
7
.0

8
 

2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
6

7
M

E
D

IS
O

F
T

R
X

, 
L
L

C
,

  
  
  
  
 9

5
,9

8
5
.1

8
 

2
0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4

4
5

2
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
  
  
  
  
 9

3
,9

4
4
.2

6
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

, 
M

IS
C

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

  
R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

M
IS

C
 

T
R

A
V

E
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
  
  
  
  
 9

2
,8

8
1
.9

5
 

2
0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

E
D

IA
N

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
  
  
  
 8

8
,4

4
1
.7

8
 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 &

 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2

9
3

3
S

IE
R

R
A

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

S
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
  
 8

7
,1

0
7
.9

0
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S
 

T
2

2
8

7
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
  
  
  
 7

6
,5

2
8
.1

8
 

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

  
  
  
  
 7

2
,4

7
8
.5

9
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

4
2

1
J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L

E
  
  
  
  
 7

2
,1

2
2
.4

0
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1

7
8

5
A

T
&

T
  
  
  
  
 6

6
,6

1
2
.1

2
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

112 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

8
7

3
L

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

.
  
  
  
  
 6

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
-A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

0
5

4
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

F
F

IL
IA

T
E

D
 P

L
A

N
S

  
  
  
  
 6

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1

8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1

5
9

7
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
O

S
P

  
  
  
  
 6

4
,1

8
6
.8

5
 

D
E

C
.,

 2
0

1
7

 B
M

H
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2

9
1

8
S

T
IN

S
O

N
'S

 
  
  
  
  
 6

3
,9

2
5
.4

2
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

2
9

4
P

A
O

L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 
  
  
  
  
 6

2
,3

2
9
.0

0
 

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

7
8

5
C

O
M

M
G

A
P

 
  
  
  
  
 6

1
,6

4
7
.5

0
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1

6
4

4
B

R
IG

H
T

 H
O

U
S

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

  
  
  
  
 6

1
,4

2
0
.8

9
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 F
O

R
 

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4

8
0

1
Z

E
A

L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
 D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 
  
  
  
  
 6

1
,1

3
4
.5

4
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

8
9

9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

  
  
  
  
 6

0
,1

6
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
3

0
7

7
V

M
W

A
R

E
, 

IN
C

 
  
  
  
  
 5

9
,5

4
4
.7

2
 

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
2

9
6

1
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 B
E

N
C

H
, 

L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 5

7
,8

5
8
.5

8
 

M
-F

IL
E

S
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

4
3

3
M

IC
R

O
-D

Y
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I
N

C
 

  
  
  
  
 5

3
,8

8
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

  
M

IS

T
2

8
3

7
T

O
Y

S
/B

A
B

IE
S

 R
 U

S
  
  
  
  
 5

1
,9

8
1
.4

2
 

W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 5

0
,4

4
4
.4

5
 

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

8
8

4
G

A
IN

E
S

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

  
  
  
  
 5

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 H
O

S
T

IN
G

 F
E

E
 (

S
P

R
/S

P
I)

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 S

B
1

3
7

  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L

ID
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

4
1

5
D

A
N

IE
L

L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

  
  
  
  
 4

9
,1

7
5
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4

0
3

9
K

E
R

N
 R

U
R

A
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

  
  
  
  
 4

5
,6

4
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

3
4

5
A

S
H

O
K

 P
A

R
M

A
R

  
  
  
  
 4

4
,2

5
4
.0

4
 

N
O

V
 2

0
1
7

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
, 

&
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

6
0

3
E

C
F

IR
S

T
.C

O
M

  
  
  
  
 4

2
,9

8
6
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

6
5

2
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 S

Y
M

P
H

O
N

Y
 O

R
C

H
E

S
T

R
A

  
  
  
  
 4

0
,6

2
1
.0

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

6
5

3
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 4

0
,2

6
8
.2

5
 

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

-S
IT

E
 R

E
V

IE
W

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 

F
O

R
M

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

5
3

7
B

U
R

K
E

, 
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L

P
  
  
  
  
 3

8
,2

4
4
.5

1
 

O
C

T
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1

7
, 

2
0

1
8

 L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

9
5

7
M

E
R

C
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
-B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
  
  
  
  
 3

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

D
A

V
IN

C
I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2

9
6

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 3

7
,7

2
5
.8

7
 

C
A

N
O

N
 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1

0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
4

6
A

T
&

T
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 

  
  
  
  
 3

7
,4

8
7
.9

7
 

C
E

L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
4

7
3

3
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 
  
  
  
  
 3

7
,2

5
5
.9

3
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

1
8

0
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 L

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
  
  
  
  
 3

6
,9

6
6
.4

7
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

113 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

8
7

6
C

IR
E

S
O

N
, 

L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 3

6
,5

7
1
.5

0
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
1

4
0

4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

  
  
  
  
 3

6
,3

5
9
.0

0
 

2
0
1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

1
6

8
R

E
L

A
Y

H
E

A
L

T
H

  
  
  
  
 3

6
,1

6
4
.5

2
 

2
0
1

8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

7
6

7
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
  
  
  
  
 3

6
,0

1
6
.4

2
 

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

1
2

8
H

A
L

L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

  
  
  
  
 3

5
,8

0
7
.8

4
 

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

  
  
  
  
 3

5
,1

7
9
.9

5
 

D
E

C
 1

7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

5
6

1
S

R
I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L

C
 

  
  
  
  
 3

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3

9
8

6
J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

  
  
  
  
 3

2
,9

4
9
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
3

0
8

4
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

S
E

L
 

  
  
  
  
 3

1
,9

6
2
.6

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4

7
3

9
S

E
C

U
R

IT
A

S
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
 

  
  
  
  
 3

1
,7

5
2
.0

0
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

T
3

4
4

9
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

  
  
  
  
 3

1
,5

7
3
.0

1
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
5

 C
IS

C
O

 I
P

 

P
H

O
N

E
S

 &
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, 
1
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 P

R
O

 D
O

C
K

S
, 

A
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

IE
S

, 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
6

3
S

P
H

 A
N

A
L

Y
T

IC
S

  
  
  
  
 3

0
,4

6
1
.6

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
2

9
4

1
K

E
R

N
 P

R
IN

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
IN

C
 

  
  
  
  
 2

7
,7

4
2
.2

8
 

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

1
8

3
L

A
M

A
R

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 

  
  
  
  
 2

7
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

B
IL

L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
1

1
8

9
A

P
P

L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 2

7
,3

1
7
.3

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

4
4

1
L

A
U

R
A

 B
R

E
Z

IN
S

K
I

  
  
  
  
 2

7
,1

0
5
.0

0
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2

2
3

2
D

L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 2

6
,5

3
7
.7

6
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

3
9

0
S

O
L

A
R

W
IN

D
S

 W
O

R
L

D
W

ID
E

, 
L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 2

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0

1
8

M
IS

T
4

5
0

1
A

L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

  
  
  
  
 2

5
,6

7
1
.0

0
 

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

2
1

6
N

E
X

S
T

A
R

 B
R

O
A

D
C

A
S

T
IN

G
 I
N

C
**

*
  
  
  
  
 2

5
,5

7
5
.0

0
 

M
E

D
IA

 -
  

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

2
2

8
T

H
E

 S
S

I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L

C
 

  
  
  
  
 2

4
,0

4
7
.6

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

9
0

6
E

V
E

R
L

A
S

T
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

  
  
  
  
 2

3
,7

6
0
.0

0
 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 F

O
R

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

A
ID

 U
N

D
E

R
 I
N

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L

 M
O

N
T

E
 M

E
D

 C
K

 1
0

2
4

 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1

0
2

2
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
   

   
   

 2
3

,5
0

8
.4

0
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 L

O
N

G
 T

E
R

M
 C

A
R

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

7
0

8
H

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 2

2
,9

7
8
.7

5
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L

Y
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

9
4

5
S

H
E

R
R

IA
 C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,8

4
1
.3

6
 

2
0
1

8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
3

9
9

0
S

P
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,8

2
8
.0

7
 

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

114 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

4
9

7
S

K
IL

L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
  
  
  
  
 2

0
,8

3
6
.9

3
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
- 

O
N

 L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
 V

ID
E

O
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

5
8

7
M

C
IN

T
O

S
H

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
 

  
  
  
  
 1

9
,4

7
5
.0

1
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4

5
1

4
A

J
 K

L
E

IN
 I
N

C
 T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L

E
, 

B
.G

O
L

D
N

E
R

  
  
  
  
 1

9
,4

4
5
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

8
8

3
M

A
R

T
H

A
 T

A
S

IN
G

A
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,7

9
4
.6

9
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
1

3
4

7
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 D

A
T

A
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,2

1
5
.4

7
 

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

6
7

4
S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 P
L

A
Z

A
 O

W
N

E
R

S
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 H

W
A

Y
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
8

5
D

E
L

A
N

O
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
4

7
S

Y
E

D
 A

L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

6
0

5
K

E
R

N
V

IL
L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

**
*

  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

6
1

1
L

A
M

O
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
  
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
9

8
K

E
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

**
*

  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

8
0

2
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2

9
2

1
D

O
U

B
L

E
T

R
E

E
 H

O
T

E
L

  
  
  
  
 1

6
,9

5
9
.7

3
 

H
E

D
IS

 D
IN

N
E

R
 T

O
 A

C
K

N
O

W
L

E
D

G
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
S

- 
F

O
O

D
-A

U
D

IO
 V

IS
U

A
L

 

F
E

E
S

 &
 M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4

9
6

3
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2

7
9

0
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 
  
  
  
  
 1

6
,4

5
9
.0

0
 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

T
4

9
2

5
V

M
E

D
U

, 
IN

C
  

 
  
  
  
  
 1

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
M

P
 O

N
-S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
J
U

N
E

 1
1

-1
4
,2

0
1
8

)
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,9

6
9
.4

0
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

1
9

8
L

A
W

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

R
L

 S
H

U
S

T
E

R
M

A
N

  
  
  
  
 1

5
,6

2
0
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 

Y
A

V
A

D
 &

 M
. 

K
U

M
A

R
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

0
1

6
F

IR
S

T
 D

A
T

A
B

A
N

K
, 

IN
C

.*
**

  
  
  
  
 1

5
,1

3
5
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

- 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
- 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 W

IT
H

 

G
E

N
E

R
IC

 C
O

D
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

M
IS

T
4

4
1

7
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
  
  
  
  
 1

4
,4

0
9
.3

6
 

2
0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

3
8

4
P

IN
N

A
C

L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
 1

4
,0

4
9
.1

6
 

2
0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2

9
5

5
D

E
L

T
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,9

9
1
.0

0
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 F
O

R
 R

E
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 2
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 C

A
M

E
R

A
 &

 S
E

A
L

IN
G

 O
F

 

E
L

E
V

E
N

 A
T

 S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

1
8

2
T

H
E

 L
A

M
A

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,6

2
9
.0

0
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

 F
O

R
 A

D
S

 O
N

 B
U

S
E

S
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1

0
3

2
T

H
E

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

  
  
  
  
 1

3
,6

2
7
.6

6
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 A
D

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2

8
4

0
A

T
A

L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
 1

3
,5

9
6
.0

0
 

2
0
1

8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 D
O

T
IM

A
G

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

6
9

8
IN

F
IN

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 &
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

  
  
  
  
 1

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 P

H
A

S
E

 I
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
3

4
7

5
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,3

4
9
.0

3
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 2
0
1

3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4

4
2

5
P

R
O

 R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I
N

C
 

  
  
  
  
 1

2
,8

5
9
.7

5
 

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 

R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

115 / 118



A
U

G
U

S
T

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

0
6

5
C

A
R

E
E

R
B

U
IL

D
E

R
. 

L
L

C
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4

7
6

0
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

 C
H

A
N

G
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

M
A

Y
-D

E
C

,2
0
1

7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
9

7
P

R
A

G
M

A
T

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,5

0
0
.8

0
 

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 W
O

R
K

B
E

N
C

H
 P

R
O

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
M

IS

T
2

7
8

7
S

A
G

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,4

7
4
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2

9
3

8
S

A
P

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,3

0
8
.3

2
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 -
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

T
4

5
4

4
B

A
R

N
E

S
 W

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

  
  
  
  
 1

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

6
5

7
D

A
P

O
N

D
E

 S
Z

A
B

O
 R

O
W

E
 P

C
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,1

9
6
.5

0
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

7
3

1
L

O
G

M
E

IN
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 1

2
,1

6
8
.0

0
 

G
o

T
o

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 G
o

T
o

 W
E

B
IN

A
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

T
4

1
9

5
S

C
R

IP
P

S
 M

E
D

IA
 ,

 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

**
*

  
  
  
  
 1

2
,1

2
5
.5

0
 

M
E

D
IA

 -
 T

E
L

E
V

IS
O

N
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

6
8

3
C

L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
  
  
  
  
 1

1
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

7
8

6
L

O
S

T
 H

IL
L
S

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

**
*

  
  
  
  
 1

1
,5

5
0
.0

0
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

2
3

0
C

O
F

F
E

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 I
N

C
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

1
,4

1
4
.4

0
 

C
O

F
F

E
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 &

 T
R

U
X

T
U

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
3

3
7

8
C

A
R

R
IE

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

1
,0

9
0
.5

1
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
4

5
9

4
M

E
D

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

 L
L

C
 

  
  
  
  
 1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 F

E
E

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4

9
6

8
Z

IP
R

E
C

R
U

IT
E

R
, 

IN
S

**
*

  
  
  
  
 1

0
,7

9
0
.9

9
 

R
E

U
S

A
B

L
E

 O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 S
L

O
T

S
. 

IT
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
S

 C
A

N
D

ID
A

T
E

 S
E

A
R

C
H

 

C
A

P
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
, 

U
S

E
 F

R
E

E
-T

E
X

T
 "

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

",
 H

E
L

P
 P

R
E

-

S
C

R
E

E
N

/F
IL

T
E

R
 C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
S

.

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

9
3

5
R

K
L

 L
L
P

  
  

  
  
  
  
 1

0
,6

5
1
.3

7
 

S
A

G
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4

2
3

9
C

O
A

S
T

 T
O

 C
O

A
S

T
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,2

1
6
.0

2
 

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

7
0

7
S

H
A

F
T

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
S

  
  
  
  
 1

0
,1

4
4
.8

2
 

2
0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 &

 S
P

R
IN

G
 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 F
A

IR
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3

5
0

2
V

IR
T

U
A

L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I
N

C
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

4
1
.5

4
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4

9
3

6
S

E
E

P
O

IN
T

, 
L
L

C
**

*
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

2
6
.8

9
 

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
P

O
IN

T
 K

IO
S

K
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
  

 5
/3

0
/1

8
-5

/2
9
/1

9
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

F
O

R
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 E
N

C
O

U
R

A
G

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 U
S

E
 T

H
E

IR
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
E

L
F

-S
E

R
V

IC
E

 T
O

O
L

S

T
O

T
A

L
3
0
,2

0
0
,8

9
7
.3

0
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0

,0
0
0

3
0
,2

0
0
,8

9
7
.3

0
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0
0

  
  
  
  
 7

2
1
,6

1
7
.5

0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 A

U
G

U
S

T
, 

 2
0
1

8
  
3
0
,9

2
2
,5

1
4
.8

0
 

N
o

te
:

**
*N

e
w

 v
e

n
d

o
rs

 o
v
e

r 
$
1

0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

A
u

g
u

s
t

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

116 / 118



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

ly

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
8
5
,5

0
5
.7

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
5
6
0
, 

JI
V

A
 H

H
P

 D
G

A
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
1
,2

5
2
.7

5
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
4
5
3
, 

JI
V

A
 Q

I 
D

G
A

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
4
,8

3
1
.6

1
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
2
, 

U
M

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
3
,4

2
3
.8

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
6
6
, 

A
p
p
ea

ls
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,1

3
1
.7

3
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
3
, 

P
R

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
an

ie
ll

s 
P

h
il

li
p
s 

V
au

g
h
an

 &
 B

o
ck

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

er
v
ic

es
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 5, 2018

117 / 118




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Oct. 5, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-3) Finance Meeting Minutes of Aug. 3, 2018
	Item 4) Proposed Agreement with VOYA
	Item 5) Proposed Agreement with Crayon Software Experts, LLC
	Item 6) Proposed Purchasing agreements associated with new building
	Item 7) Unusual travel request for KHS Director of Government Affairs
	Item 8) Unusul travel request for KHS Project Management Supervisor
	Item 9) Report on KHS financials statements for July 2018 and August 2018
	Item 10) Report on Accounts Payable for July 2018 and August 2018



